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Date: 8 October 2012 
To: Board of Selectmen 
From: R. H. Snow 
Subject: Parks, Other Culture & Recreation Monthly Report 
 
Moore Park / Playground / Skateboard Park / Basketball Court 
 

We’ve added more compost and mulch to the West side of the front of the park  We’re 
planning to replant that side with young trees. Watch for them and see how fast they grow. 

 
Fall Recreation Program(s) 
 
 The kids and their friends and families continue to use the park facilities, but not in an 
organized or supervised manner.  

 
Pond Park and Gazebo Area 
 
 I’m still looking for a formal site plan that is referenced in the agreement between the library 
and the town, to more clearly define the areas of authority and responsibility. I’ve received a signed 
copy of the agreement between the school district and the town regarding the parking lot area adjacent 
to the school. The school district cleared out the area between the school fields and the parking lot. We 
need to work together to keep it cleared. 

 
Fitts Museum and Soldiers Monument 

 
A review of the department electric bills highlighted an issue of two separate PSNH meters 

feeding the Fitts Museum property. I’m working with PSNH and the Museum Trustees to see how we 
can go to a single feed point, eliminating the duplicate monthly meter charge for the second meter.  

 
Old Home Day Celebration 
 
 There were no problems associated with Old Home Day this year. 

 
 
Riverside Park Picnic Area 
 
 Concept under development. See me for details… 


